# GREEN LAKE COUNTY LAND INFORMATION COUNCIL April 11, 2022

The meeting of the Land Information Council was called to order by Chair Harley Reabe at 1:00 PM on Monday, April 11, 2022 in the County Board Room, Green Lake County Government Center. The meeting was held both in person and via Zoom. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Harley Reabe Jerry Stanuch

Renee Thiem – Korth Liz Otto

Jess McLean Sheriff Mark Podoll

Absent: Matt Kirkman, Paul Gunderson, Don Lenz, Bob Schneider

Also present: Todd Morris, future County Conservationist

### APPROVE MINUTES FROM 10/12/2021

*Motion/second (Podoll/Thiem-Korth)* to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2021 meeting with no errors or corrections. Motion carried with no negative vote.

### **PUBLIC COMMENTS** – none

## **CORRESPONDENCE** – none

## ANNUAL REVIEW OF LOCATION OF LAND INFORMATION OFFICE

Motion/second (Otto/Thiem-Korth) to leave the Land Information office in the Planning & Zoning Department. Motion carried with no negative vote.

## REAL PROPERTY LISTER AUDIT

Jerry Stanuch initiated the discussion regarding errors in the RPL transactions and the need for an audit dating back to July of 2021 to the present. He stated that he could set aside a maximum of \$20,000 out of land information funding to pay for it. Discussion held on the possibility of a former employee being contracted for the audit or what the other options are. Chair Reabe stated he will discuss with the County Administrator. *Motion/second (Podoll/Thiem-Korth)* to approve a maximum of \$20,000 for an RPL audit out of 2022 Land Information funding. Motion carried with no negative vote.

## HIGHWAY WAYSIDE HISTORICAL MARKER QR CODES

Jerry Stanuch provided a picture of the QR code posting that has been added to the sign at the wayside on Highway 23. Signs will also be added on the highway to promote the historical marker.

## **PLAT BOOK FALL 2022**

Jerry Stanuch stated that the plat book is now budgeted through the Land Information office instead of Land Conservation. Stanuch will take care of working with the vendor. A new plat book is done every 2-3 years.

#### ANNUAL GRANT REPORT

Jerry Stanuch provided an update on the report due to the state at the end of June and the ongoing projects.

#### **CURRENT PROJECT UPDATE**

Jerry Stanuch stated there are currently 3 main projects taking place: scanning project of the old tax roll books in the Treasurer's Office, the section corner project, and the purchase of GPS survey equipment for the Land Conservation unit to replace old equipment. Discussion held. Stanuch advised that anyone who is interested in project funding should let him know prior to the October meeting.

FUTURE COUNCIL ACTIVITIES
Future Meeting Dates: July 11, 2022 @ 1:00 PM

Future Agenda items for action & discussion: fire number ordinance updates, Real Estate Sales Finder software discussion and

information

# **ADJOURNMENT**

Chairman Reabe adjourned the meeting at 1:50 PM.

Submitted by:

Liz Otto County Clerk